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Don

From: noreply@arrl.org
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 1:15 PM
To: don@af4z.com
Subject: National Association for Amateur Radio Hamfest/Convention Application Form

ARRL Section: SFL
ARRL Division: SE
Event Type: State Convention
Event Name: Melbourne Hamfest
Event Date: October 10, 11 2014
Event Time: Oct. 10th 3-7PM, 11th, 9AM-4PM
Event City: Melbourne
Event State: FL
Event Sponsor(s): Platinum Coast Amateur Radio Society
Event Facility: Melbourne Auditorium
Event Facility Address: 625 E Hibicus Blvd, 
Special Features of Event: Dealer/vendor
Flea market
Handicap access
Field checking of QSL cards
Refreshments
Seminars/presentations
Tailgating
VE sessions

Exams being given: ARRL Sponsored Exams
Talk-In Freq: 146.250/146.850   No CTCSS needed
Advance admission fee: $6.00
At-door admission fee: $7.00
Table fee: Swap - $20, Commerical - $80
Event Web URL: http://www.pcars.org
Public contact name: Don  Winn
Public contact call sign: AF4Z
Public contact address: PO Box 1004  Melbourne, FL 32902
Public contact phone: 321-254-9495
Public contact fax: 
Public contact email: hamfest2014@cfl.rr.com
Chairman name: Don Winn
Chairman call sign: AF4Z
Chairman address: 1882 Barkley Avenue  Melbourne, FL 32935 Chairman phone (day): 321-745-
7139 Chairman phone (eve): 321-254-9495 Chairman email: af4z@cfl.rr.com Funds available: 
10000 Funding source(s): club saving account
Anticipated attendance:   1500
Profit disposition: Club account, Emergency Equipment, Club Station, Club Bills, 
Charitable Organizations Form submitter name: Don Winn Form submitter call sign: AF4Z Form
submitter email: don@af4z.com Date/Time submitted: January 6, 2014, 6:14 pm


